Roger McMillan

From: Roger McMillan

Sent: 19 May 2011 0%

To: ‘James Stables_
Subject: Dr Kelly

Attachments: img-519083456-0001.pdf

Dear James,

I am not sure whether, or not, you have forwarded the applicable Coroners legislation 1
Dr Durkin to allow him to address those issues but, in any event, I attach a copy of
section 7 of the 1959 Act which sets out that the medical practitioner shall notify the
Coroner "within whose district the body of such deceased person is" of the death (if it
needs to be notified). I have tried to make the point in my correspondence that the
obligation to report a death would have been on the clinician and, in any event, LC died
in the Greater Belfast District and, therefore, the statutory obligation to report was on
the Royal Belfast Hospital for Sick Children clinicians. This is a nuance to NI -coronial
law that I am not sure that Dr Durkin will be aware of and, therefore, you might want to
highlight this for him.

. Kind regards.
Roger

Roger McMillan
Partner

Carson McDowell

Murray House, Murray Street,
Belfast BT1 6DN
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R Original Message-----

From: WorkCentre 7346 [mailto:xerox |GG

Sent: 19 May 2011 69:35
To: Roger McMillan
Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox
WorkCentre.

Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: WorkCentre 7346
Device Location:

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.Xerox.com/
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